T

Reference No

;Qfl ARS \INOLA Sq% No.
Erom (Personj:  Phoaaply

of

DatefTime :

\\fc\\‘m»

TYPE:M.Car/ M. Cycle : Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

vehicleNo:  QBL CIH|A _ D.0AsALA Jept 2032

Wiake & Modet:

Prigrity - NORMAL / URGENT

ARS

Ref:

MV :§

N OPS: Yes i No DOA:

' NEW CAR PRICE:S

Registration Date: D\L? Jofy MV:S Quote by :
COE Expiry Date; Q[L . FS:S Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount; (PARF) + (COE) = Svi$
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
{a) COE Periog: X12= Mths Average MV $
As At
s = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- = Mths  |High demand vehicle:  Yes /No -3
{b) Balance Months : Parallel Import vehicle: Yes/No - 8
More than 10yrs oid: Yes /No $
(4) Residue COE : QP ii_:_) - MV for Repossessegd vehicle =3
(a) '
Engine Capacity. High/Llow | - &
(a) - (b) =__ /M2=___<__yrs Europe / Asia Car - 3
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Pgor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X, X = No. of transfer : ] -3
L.TA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) - |Other deduction -3
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived = $

Date/ Time Action / Instruction

Additional Information:




‘Céli\ne Fong (LKKAuto)

From: AMBER <amber@absfinancial.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 1 September 2022 9:31 AM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; joanne@absfinancial.sg
Subject: Inspect - GBL6141A

Attachments: GBL6141A PARF.pdf

Hi Celine,

Vehicle in 38M penjuru road. Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Amber

Hire Purchase Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:6933 9391
F:6456 0678

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

From: AMBER [mailto:amber@absfinancial.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2022 1:50 pm

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'joanne@absfinancial.sg' <joanne@absfinancial.sg>
Subject: Inspect - PD381P & GBG7444X

Hi Celine,
Vehicles in 38M Penjuru road. Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Amber

Hire Purchase Executive

38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:6933 9391
F:6456 0678

ABS FINANCIAL PTE LTD

From: AMBER [mailto:amber@absfinancial.sg]
Sent: Monday, 4 April 2022 2:29 pm




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Business
Owner ID: 151L
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: GBL6141A
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 30 Sep 2022
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:

HIACE DX 2.8 AUTO
Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2021

Engine No.: 1GD8693168
Chassis No.: GDH2012017663
Maximum Power Output: =

Open Market Value: $32,989.00
Original Registration Date: 10 Nov 2021
First Registration Date: 10 Nov 2021
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $1,650.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 09 Nov 2031
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $42,589.00
COE Rebate Amount: $34,071.00
Total Rebate Amount: $34,071.00
Message

Transfer of ownership or deregistration is not allowed for this vehicle.
The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Sep 2022

OK



9/2/22, 6:34 PM

. sGecarmart

\ @ New Cars

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

11 vehicles @ Toyota Hiace 2.8 Any Category Advanced Search O
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Toyota Hiace 2.8 Any Any 2021 Any Any Any
Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX $91,800 $10,700 /yr 31-Mar-2021 2,754 cc - Van

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

Used Toyota Hiace 2.8 Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Post an Advertisement

$68 until it's SOLD! e ) ;
GV Automobile Centre

Sort by (Date Posted ||

Fuel Type: Diesel

Most reliable vehicle in the market. Condition as good as new. Exclusive warranty 3months and free servicing. Bonus plywood+box up
carpet and free accessories. 100% loan / bank loan fast approve. Act fast to come down for viewing and test drive.

ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 31-Aug-2022

Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX $91,800 $10,730 /yr 24-Mar-2021 2,754 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

Like new one, Toyota Hiace 5 door auto diesel unit. No repair needed, Exclusive warranty come with, Superb engine and gearbox. View to
believe. 100% loan and fast approve. Act fast contact our friendly salesman for test drive.

ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 30-Aug-2022

Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX $88,999 $10,400 /yr 24-Mar-2021 2,754 cc = Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

New Condition. 3 Months Warranty And Free Servicing. 100% Loan Can Submit. Bank / In House Loan Support. Low Interest Rate.
Customer Sell Because Difficult To Appoint The Driver. The Van Is Park At The Multi Storey Car Park Since Last Month. Interest Can Call...

ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 29-Aug-2022

Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX $95,800 $11,250 /yr 09-Mar-2021 2,754 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
12 Seater Mini Bus
Skylink Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 24-Aug-2022

2019 Toyota Hiace Diesel 2.8A (For Lease)
$1,530/mth Toyota Hiace Diesel 2.8A (2019) For Lease!Road tax,insurance,servicing,replacement vehicle,24hrs towing etc all covered.

More info about this vehicle

Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX $89,800 $10,490 /yr 24-Mar-2021 2,754 cc 23,000 km Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
Unique 2 tone chameleon paintwork done by previous owner. Bonus fitted with side skirt bodykit & auspicious bidded number plate
"8818", High spec model with led headlights. 1 owner with low mileage done. Mint original interior. Tip top condition with no repairs nee...

Posted: 15-Aug-2022

Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX $101,800 $11,190 /yr 08-Oct-2021 2,754 cc 20,000 km Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
Like new one, Toyota Hiace 5 door auto with rear aircon, comes with led headlight and plywood with carpet, tip top condition, no repair
needed, servicing all done, full loan can do, welcome for trade in, contact us for more information.

Posted: 14-Aug-2022

Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX $84,800 $9,990 /yr 27-Feb-2021 2,754 cc 68,000 km Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
Spaces cabin fitted with air cooler. Best use for carry cargo cum passengers, foods, vegetables and others which require cooling
temperature. New paintwork. Trade in welcome. Bank loan/in house loan available. Viewing via appointment!

Posted: 05-Aug-2022

Login

7 | Think One Automobile

Sign up
Resources
| 5 B =
]
]

Status

Available

Available

PREMIUM AD

Available

["PREMIUM AD

Availabie

PREMIUM AD

Available

PREMIUM AD

Available

Available

Available

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Toyota+Hiace+2.8&CAT=&AVL=28&RPG=20&AVL=2& VEH=0&RGD=2021&PRC=0&DEP...

12



9/2/22, 6:34 PM Used Toyota Hiace 2.8 Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

Toyota Hiace 2.8A $89,800 $10,480 /yr 29-Mar-2021 2,754 cc 43,049 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Best deals with Skylink Auto, low mileage done and smooth transmission, 3 months warranty, fully serviced before handover + additional S
2 free servicing, free front dash camera, full loan with $0 downpayment or flexible loan with in house finance, fast approval. We offer be... @M_“—D]

Skylink Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 28-Jul-2022

Toyota Hiace Commuter 2.8A $118,800 $13,980 /yr 01-Mar-2021 2,754 cc - Bus Available
GL High Roof

Fuel Type: Diesel
Latest unregistered new high roof 14 seater bus, special promo offered! Ready stocks for immediate delvery! Guaranteed package, no top
ups required. Zero obligations upon discussion. Flexible financing packages with the lowest interest rates, high loan options welcome. Hi...
Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 28-Jul-2022

Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX $110,300 $12,110 /yr 11-Oct-2021 2,754 cc 18,334 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Best deals with us. Low mileage and smooth transmission. 3 month warranty, fully serviced before handover + additional 2 free servicing, P——
free front dash camera, full loan with $0 downpayment or flexible loan with in house finance, fast approval. We offer best rates for trade... {LEREMIDMAD |
Skylink Auto Pte Ltd

Posted: 22-Jul-2022

Sell your Car for the Best Price
Want to sell your car but don't know what it's worth? Sgcarmart Quotz guarantees you the highest price. If we are not the highest offer, we'll give you
$100.
Find out more!

Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX $89,800 $10,610 /yr 18-Feb-2021 2,754 cc 47,123 km Van Available

Fuel Type: Diesel

Best deals with us. Low mileage and smooth transmission. 3 month warranty, fully serviced before handover + additional 2 free servicing,
free front dash camera, full loan with $0 downpayment or flexible loan with in house finance, fast approval. We offer best rates for trade... [Crremiviao ]

Skylink Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 14-Jul-2022

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
For old advertisements, view Expired ads @j_j results/page
Buy / Rent Cars Sell Your Car Aftermarket Articles General
New Cars For Sale Post an Ad Workshop Directory Car Reviews About Us
Used Cars For Sale Sell by Bidding Aftermarket Products Car Advice Contact Us
Cars For Rent Sell by Consignment Car News Careers
Car Features Site Map
Resources Follow Sgcarmart.com
COE Prices Car Insurance Used Car Warranty n u , 4
Car Loan Calculators Car Valuation Bidded Carplates

2 Download on the g‘» GETITON Wi EXPLORE IT ON
Car Forum COE Renewal Carpark Rates ‘ App Store P Google Play ©Z9 AppGallery

Sgcarmart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy
used Toyota Hiace 2.8, Toyota Hiace 2.8 Singapore, used Toyota Hiace 2.8 Singapore, used Toyota Hiace 2.8, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Toyota Hiace 2.8 Singapore. We have new
car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job
openings for Singapore jobs, real estate, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on Sgcarmart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by Sgcarmart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. Sgcarmart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Terms of Service Privacy Policy Personal Data Protection Statement  ©2004-2022 Sgcarmart, Singapore. All rights reserved.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Toyota+Hiace+2.8&CAT=&AVL=28RPG=208AVL=2& VEH=0&RGD=2021&PRC=0&DEP... 2/2
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